Bid Evaluation Report

1. Name of Procuring Agency: Institute of Business Administration, Karachi

2. Tender Reference No: Tender # ME/8/15-16

3. Tender Description/Name of work/item: Provide & Supply of Electrical Equipment & A

Lcessories

4. Method of Procurement: Single Stage One Envelope

5. Tender Published: March 3. 2016 on IBA website & SPPRA web site Serial # 26804

6. Total Bid documents Sold; 05 Companies have collected Tender Documents

Print & Electronic Media (SPPRA 1D No. & News papers names With dates)

7. Total Bids Received: 03

8. Technical Bid Opening date: (if applicable) NA

9. No. of Bid technically qualified (if applicable): NA

10. Bid(s) Rejected:

NA

(Provide details in .sreparale‘/brm)

11. Financial Bid Opening date: March 22. 2016

12. Bid Evaluation Report:
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Muhammad Hanif / Executive I (Purchase) @ Main Campus

Subject: SPPRA - Minutes of Bid Opening Meeting

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main
Campus; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Direftor @ IBA
Subject: Item # 3: Approval to provide & Supply of Electrical Equipment & Accessories

Item # 3: Approval to provide & Supply of Electrical Equipment & Accessories
Discussion: Mr. Sohail Khan informed that three bidders participated in the tender. M/s Arszar has quaoted many
items at extra ordinary lower prices - the same was pointed out by other bidders. The award will bgd on itemized

lowest basis.

Decision: The committee approved the award of tender for Electrical Equipment on itemized lowest{ basis to M/s

K&B Enterprises and M/s Arszar Engineering Syndicate at Rs.416,417.04 inclusive of GST
MOR&B Enterprises MY Arsaar Engineering Syndicaly

LAR_A00. 00 20731200

25.262.00 1. 24004

[ 7386200 425584
hemized Total 355912.00
GST 60.303,04
Nemized Grand Total Amount (Inclusive of GS T~ A16.417.04

X




BIDDERS QUALIFICATION REPORT

NIT No:
Description of Work:

Method & Procedure of procurement:

ME/08/15-16
Provide & Supply of Electrical Equipme
& Accessories

Open Competitive Bidding
Single Stage One Envelope

ST WIs Arszar |y K&B | MUY Al-Wagad
S. No |Eligibility Criteria Engineering . .
: Enterprises Enterprises
Syndicate

1 |Is envelop sealed Yes Yes Yes

2 |Required Bid Security in enclosed Yes Yes Yes

3 |Form of Tender Signed or not Yes Yes Yes

S 4 |Registration in GST / SBR & 1. Tax Yes Yes Yes

5 Turnover in terms of Finanacial YVes Ves .
Statement of last three years

6 |Tender Fee Received Yies Yes Yes

7 |5 plus years experience Yes Yes Yes

8 |Qualified / Disqualifited Qualified Qualified Dualified

9 |Any overwriting tender dropped received No No No

10 |[Cliental list provided Yes Yes Yes

. Afﬁda.viF regarding any litigation or No No No
blacklisting

Recommendations:
1  Participated firms are declared as substantially qualified bidders by the Tender opening
‘ committee as meet with minimum qualification / eligitiblity criteria.

2 The lowest evaluated and qualified bidders are M/s Arszar Engineering Syndicate Rs.|242.555.04
& M/s K&B. Enterprises with their bid amount Rs. 173.862.00

3  Recommended to award the work to the lowest qualified bidder

M/s Arszar Engineering Syndicate & M/s K&B Enterprises
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